LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 82ND LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
March 25, 2011
TO: Honorable Sid Miller, Chair, House Committee on Homeland Security & Public Safety
FROM: John S O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB697 by Hunter (Relating to the status of certain training programs for peace officers,
reserve law enforcement officers, county jailers, and recruits.), As I ntroduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

This bill amends the Occupations Code to prohibit the commission from adopting rules undeer
Subsection (d) that place atraining provider on at-risk probationary status based solely on the scores
of the provider's students on licensing examinations if at least 80 percent of the provider's students
pass by the student's third attempt to take the exam. The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement
Standards has determined that the cost of implementing the provisions of this bill would not be
significant.

The bill would take effect on September 1, 2011.
L ocal Government I mpact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 407 Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education
L BB Staff: JOB, ESi, GG, DAR

lof 1



